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HUGH F. BAXLEY, CPA 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

The Honorable Mark A. G ulotta, Mayor 
and Mem bers of the Board of Selectmen 
City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS'REPO RT 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS/CVA 
M argaret A. Pritchard, CPA 

Ten'eU D . M artin, CPA 

W e have audited the accom panying financial statem ents of the governmental act ivities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Plaquemine, 
Louisiana as of and for the year ended O ctober 31, 2003, which collectively com prise the basic financial 
statem ents of the City's prim ary governm ent as listed in the table of contents. These financial statem ents 
are the re sponsibility of the City's m anagement. O ur responsibility is to expre ss an opinion on these 
financial statem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Am erica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those standards re quire that we plan and perform  
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statem ents are  free of m aterial 
m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and 
disclosure s in the financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estim ates m ade by m anagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statem ent 
presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The financial statem ents referred to above include only the prim ary governm ent of the City of Plaquem ine, 
Louisiana which consists of all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that 
comprise the City's legal entity. The financial statements do not include financial data for the City's legally 
separate com ponent unit, the City Court of Plaquem ine, which accounting principles genera lly acce pted in 
the United States of America require to be reported with the financial data of the City's primary govemment. 
As a result, the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents do not purport to, and do not, pre sent fairly the 
financial position of the reporting entity of the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana, as of October 31,2003 and the 
changes in its financial position and its cash flows, where applicable, for the year ended in conform ity with 
accounting principles generally acce pted in the United States of America. 

In our opinion, the financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-typ e activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate rem aining fund inform ation for the prim ary govern m ent of the City of Plaquem ine, 
Louisiana as of October 31,2003, and the re spective changes in financial position and cash flows, where 
applicable, there of for the year then ended, in conform ity with accounting principles genera lly acce pted in 
the United States of Am erica. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our re port dated M arch 12, 2004 
on our considera tion of City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's intem al control over financial re porting and our tests 
of its com pliance  with ce rtain provisions of laws, re gulations, contracts and gra nts. This re port is an integra l 
part of an audit perform ed in acco rdance  with Government Auditing Standards and should be re ad in 
conjunction with this report in considering the results ofour audit. 

P.O. Box 482 / 58225 Belleview Drive / Plaquem ine, Louisiana 70765-0 482 / (225) 687-6630 / FAX (225) 687-0365 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (continued) 

As described in Note A to the basic |nancial statements, the City adopted the provisions of Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statem ents-and Management's Discussion 
and Analysis - For State and Local Governments; Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Stateme nts - and 
Managem ent " s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Govem m ents: Om nibus; and Interpretation No, 
6, Recognition and M easure m ent of Certain Liabilities and Expenditure s in Governm ent Fund Financial 
Stateme nts, as of Novem ber 1, 2002. This results in a change in the form at and content of the basic 
financial statem ents. 

The Managem ent's Discussion and Analysis and the other required supplem entary inform ation on pages 4 
through 13 and 44 thro ugh 64, respectively, are not a require d part of the basic financial statem ents but are 
supplementary inform ation required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. W e have applied certain lim ited proce dures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
m anagem ent re garding the m ethods of measurem ent and presentation of the supplem entary inform ation. 
However, we did not audit the inform ation and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the financial statements that collect ively 
com prise the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's basic financial statem ents. The other supplem ental 
inform ation listed in the table of contents is pre sented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statem ents of City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana. Such inform ation has been 

in the audit of the basic financial statements and in our opinion 
relation to the basic fnancial statem ents taken as a whole. 



MANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSIO N AND ANALYSIS 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
M ANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As m anagem en t of the City of Plaqucm ine, we offer readers of the City's financial statem ents this 
narrative overview and an alysis of the financial activities of the City of Plaquem ine for th e fiscal year 

ended October 31, 2003. This management discussion and analysis ("MD&A") is designed  to provide an 
objective and easy to read analysis of the City's financial activities based on eurrently known facts, 
decisions or conditions. It is intended to provi de read ers with a broad overview of th e City's finances. 

This is th e first year the City of Plaquem ine has presented its financial statem ents under the new reporting 
m odel required by the Governm ental Accoun ting Standards Board Statem en t Number 34. This new  
rep orting m odel changes significan tly not only the presentation of finan cial data, but also th e m anner in 
which the inform ation is rec orded . 

As with  other sec tions of this finan cial rep ort, th e inform ation contained  within this M D& A should be 
considered only a part of a greater whole. The readers of this statem ent should take tim e to read  an d 
evaluate all sections of this report, including th e footnotes an d th e other Required Supplem en tal 
Inform ation that is provi ded in  ad dition to this M D&A . 

Financial H ighlights 

~ The as sets of the City of Plaquemine exceeded its liabilities at th e close of th e m ost recent fiscal 

year by $26,766,554 (net assets). Of this amoun t, $4,949,015 (unrestricted net assets) may be 
used  to m eet th e governm ent's ongoing obligations to citizen s an d creditors. The City's net assets 
increas ed  by $402,119. 

* As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Plaquemine's governmental funds rep orted 
combined ending fund balances of $2,622,025, an increas e of $12,467 in comparison wi th the 
prior year. The unrestricted fund balan ce in the general fund, $544,995, is available for spending 
at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance). All other fund balances are restricted 
for the purpose for which th e fund was created. 

~ At the en d of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balan ce for the general fired w as  12 percent 
of th e total gen er al fund expen ditures an d transfers out. 

,~ Th e City ofPlaquem ine's total debt decreased  by $422,376. 

Overview of the Financial Statem ents 

This discussion an d analysis are inten ded  to serve as  an  in troduction to th e City of Plaquem ine's bas ic 
financial statem ents. Th e City of Plaquemine's basic fin ancial statem ents comprise three components: 1) 
government wide financial statements, 2) fund fin ancial statem ents, and 3) notes to the financial 
statem ents. This report also contains oth er supplem entary inform ation in  ad dition to th e bas ic financial 
statem en ts th em selves. 



Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
prey/de readers with a broad overview of th e City of Plaquem ine's finances, in a m anner sim ilar to a 
private-sector busin ess. 

Th e statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Plaquemine's assets and liabilities, 
with the difference between  the tw o reported as net assets. Over tim e, in creas es or decreas es in  net as sets 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Plaquemine is improving 
or deterioratin g. 

The statement of activities presents irtforma~tion showing how the government's net assets chan ged during 
th e m ost recent fiscal year . All changes in  net as sets ar e rep orted as  soon as  the underlying event giving 

rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Th us, revenues and expenses are 
rep orted in this statemen t for some item s that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., 
un collected  taxes an d earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both  th e governm ent-wi de finan cial statem ents distinguish functions of the City of Plaquem ine that are 

principally supported by tax es and intergovemmental revenues (governmental activities) from other 
funetious  that ar e intended to recover  all or a significan t portion of th eir costs through user fees an d 

eharges (business-type activities). The governmen tal activities of the City of Plaquemine included  general 
governm ent, city court, police, fire, public works, recreation, public health, HUD and debt service. The 
busin ess-type activities of the City of Plaquem ine include an  elec tric, gas , water an d sew er departmen t. 
Al l bus in ess-type activities ar e in cluded in  a single enterprise fund, City Light & W ater . 

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Plaquemine itself (known as the 
primary government), but also a legally sep arate City Court of Plaquem ine for which the City of 
Plaquem ine is fin an cially ac countable. Fin an cial inform ation for this component unit is rep orted 
sep arately from  th e financial inform ation for th e prim ary governm ent itself. 

The governm en t-wi de fin an cial statem ents can  be foun d on pages 15-16 of this rep ort. 

Fund fin ancial sta tem ents. A fund is a groupin g of related ac coun ts that is used  to m aintain control over 

resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Th e City of Plaquemine, like 
oth er state an d local governm ents, use fund accoun ting to ensure and demonstrate complian ce with 
fin ance-related legal requirem ents. All of th e funds of th e City of Plaquem ine can  be divided in to tw o 
categories: govern m en tal funds and proprietary funds. 

Governraentalfunds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions rep orted 
as governmental activities in the governm en t-wi de financial statem en ts. How ever , unlike the 
governm en t-wi de finan cial statem ents, governm ental fun d financial statem ents focus on near-term 

inflows and ouO'lows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at 
the end of th e fiscal year. Such in form ation m ay be useful in  evaluatin g a governm en t's near-term  
financing requirem ents. 



Because the focus of governm ental funds is narrow er th an that of the governm en t-wide financial 

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds wi th similar 
inform ation presented  for governmental aaivities in th e governm ent-wi de financial statem en ts. By doing 
so, readers m ay better understan d the long-term  im pact of the govern m en t's near -term  finan cin g 
decisions. Both  the governm en tal fund balance sheet an d th e governm en tal fund statem ent of re venues

, 

expen ditures, an d chan ges in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this com parison between 

governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The City of Plaquem ine m aintains nine individual governm ental funds. Inform ation is presented 
separ ately in  the govern m ental fund balan ce sheet an d in  th e governm en tal fund statem en t of revenues

, 

expen ditures, and changes in fund balances for th e gen eral fund and th e sales tax fund, both of which are 
considered to be major funds. Data for the other seven  governmental funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation, individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is 
provided in  th e form  of combining statements elsewhere in  this report. 

Th e City of Plaquem ine adopts an annual appropriated budget for its gen er al fund. A budgetary 
comparison statem ent has been  provided for the gen eral fund to dem onstrate complian ce wi th  this budget. 

Th e basic governm en tal fund finan cial statem ents can  be found on pages 17-18 of this rep ort . 

Proprietary funds. Th e City of Plaquemine maintains only one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise 
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wi de 
fin an cial statements. The City of Plaquemine uses an  enterprise fund to accoun t for its utilities (electric, 
gas, water, and sewer). 

Proprietary funds provide th e sam e type of inform ation as th e governm ent-wi de fin an cial statem en ts
, only 

in m ore detail. 

The bas ic proprietary fund financial statem ents can  be foun d on pages 20-21 of this report . 

Notes to the f'm aneial statem ents. Th e notes provi de additional inform ation that is essen tial to a full 
un derstandi ng of th e data provided in th e governm ent-wide an d fund fin an cial statem ents. The notes to 
the finan cial statem ents can  be foun d on pages 23-43 of this report . 

Th e combining statements referred to earlier in connection wi th non-major governmental funds are 
presen ted im m edi ately following th e required  supplem entary inform ation on budgetary comparison 
schedules. Com bining an d in dividual fund statem ents an d sched ul es can  be foun d on pages 49-64 of this 
report. 



Governm ent-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net assets m ay serve over tim e as a useful indicator of a governm ent's financial position. 
In the case of the City of Plaquemine, assets exceed liabilities by $26,766,554 at the close of the most 
re~ent fiscal year. The following is a sum m ary of the City of Plaquem ine's net as sets: 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE 
N et A ssets 

Governm en tal 
Activities 
2003 

Business-type 
Activities 
2003 

Current and oth er as sets 2,897,864 7,037,471 
Capital as sets 10,265,857 14,420,996 
Total as sets 13,163,721 21,458,467 

Long-term  liabilities 
outstanding 
Oth er liabilities 

4,045,000 
343.798 

Total liabilities 
__  

4,388,798 

2,079,925 
1,386,911 
3.466.836 

Total 
2003 

9,935,335 
24,686,853 
34,622,188 

6,124,925 
1.730.709 
7.855.634 

N et Assets: 
In vested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 6,220,857 12,341,071 18,561,928 
Restricted  2,009,071 1,246,540 3,255,611 
Unrestricted 544,995 4,404,020 4,949,015 
Total net as sets 8,774,923 17,991,631 26,766,554 

By far the largest portion of the City of Plaquemine's net assets (69%) reflects its investment in capital 
assets (e.g., land buildings, machinery, equipment, and utility plant) less any related debt used to acquire 
those assets that is still outstanding. The City of Plaquem ine uses th ese capital as sets to provide services 
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for fu ture spending. Alth ough the City of 
Plaquem ine's investm ent in  its cap ital assets is reported  net of related debt, it should be noted th at the 
resources needed to rep ay this debt must be provided  from other sources, sin ce th e cap ital as sets 
th em selves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the City of Plaquemine's net assets (12%) represents resources that are subject to 
extern al restrictions on how they m ay be used. The rem aining balance of unrestricted net assets 
($4,949,015) may be used to meet the governmen t's on-going obligations to citizens and creditors. At the 
end of the current fiscal year, the City of Plaquemine is able to rep ort positive balan ces in all three 
categories of net as sets, both  for th e governm en t as a whole, as  well as for its sep arate governm en tal and 
bus in ess-type activities. 



The governm ent's net assets increas ed, by $402,119, during the current fiscal year. This is the result of 
th e degree in  which in creases in ongoin g reven ues have outstripped sim ilar in creases in  ongoin g expenses 
for City Light and W ater Plant. Additionally, m an agem ent im plem en ted cost controls to retain  costs. 

Revenues: 
Progr am  revenues: 
Char ges for services 
Operating gr an ts and 
contributions 

Capital gr ants an d 
Contributions 

General revenues: 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 
Expen ses: 
Gen eral governm en t 
City court 
Police departm ent 
Fire departm en t 
Public w orks 
Recreation 
Public health 
HU D 
D ebt service 

City ligh t & water plan t 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE 
Changes in  N et Assets 

Governm en tal 
Activities 
2003 

67,959 

631,643 

229,306 

2,809,470 
293,846 
654.966 

4.687.190 

897,711 
301,053 

1,558,078 
861,640 

1,039,355 
104,150 
8,363 

435,119 
188,010 

0 

Business-type 
Activities 
2003 

Total 
2003 

11,754,817 11,822,776 

26,849 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10.756.642 

658,492 

229,306 

2,809,470 
293,846 
738,350 

16,552,240 

897,711 
301,053 

1,558,078 
861,640 

1,039,355 
104,150 
8,363 

435,119 
188,010 

10.756.642 



Governm ental activities. Governm ental activities increased the City of Plaqueim ne's net assets by 
$704,929. The key element of this increase is transfers in from business-type activities. Prior to transfer 
from  busin eas -type activi ties, the governm ental ac tivities decr eased the City of Plaquem ine's net assets by 
$706,289. 

Business-type activities. Business-type activities decreas ed th e City of Plaquem ine's net as sets by 
$302,810. The key elemen t of this decrease is tran sfers out to governm ental activities. Prior to transfer 
out to governm en tal ac tivities, the business-Wpe activities incre ased the City of Plaquemine's net assets 
by $1,I08,408. Key elements of this increase are as follows: 

Charges for services for business-type activities in creased by 13.5 percen t. Electric in crease by 
17.5 percen t. Gas  in cr eased by 11.5 percen t. W ater in creased  by 1 percen t. Sewer dec reased  by 
2 per cen t. Th e in creases are th e result of in cr eas e cost of fuel and m odest consum ption in cr eases 
in gas and w ater. 
Cost cutting m eas ures im plem en ted by m an agem ent resul ted in only a 10.5 percent in creas e in 
operating expen ses. 

Financial A nalysis of the G overnm ent's Funds 

As noted ear lier , the City of Plaquem ine uses fund ac countin g to ensure and dem onstrate complian ce with  
finan ce-related legal requirem en ts, 

Governmental funds. Th e focus of the City of Plaquemine's governmental funds is to provide 
inform ation on near-term  in flow s, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such inform ation is 

useful in assessing the City of Plaquemine's financial requirements, in particular, unreserved fund 
balance m ay serve as a usefu l m eas ur e of a governm ent's net re sour ces available for spen ding at th e en d 
of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the curren t fiscal year, the City of Plaquemine's governm ental flmds reported combined 
ending fund balances of $2,622,025, an  increase of $12,467 in comparison with the prior year. 
Approximately 28% of this total amount ($746,859) constitutes unreserved fu nd balance, which is 
available for spending at the governm ent's discretion. The rem ainder of the fund balan ce is reserved to 
indicate that it is not available for new spending becaus e it has already been committed 1) to pay debt 
service ($1,836,220) and 2) capital projects ($38,946). 

Th e gen eral fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Plaquemine. At the en d of the current fiscal 
year, unreserved fund balan ce of the gen eral fund was $544,995. As a measure of the general fund's 
liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to total fund expen ditures. Unreserved  
fund balan ce represents 12 percen t of total gen er al fund expen di tures. 

The fund balan ce of the City of Plaquemine's gen eral fund increased, by $10,530, during the curren t 
fiscal year. K ey factors in th is growth are as follows: 



Increase in transfers in from other funds by $784,019. This increase is the result in an 11.5 
percent decrease in sales tax an d $500,000 for the Bayou Plaquemine Fresh W ater Project. 
Dec rease in  operating expenditures as  a result of cost controls im plem ented by m anagem en t. 

The sales tax fund has a total fund balance of $1,836,220, all of which is restricted for payment of debt 
service or reserved for road improvem en ts. The net increase in  fund balan ce during the curren t fiscal year 
was $149,041. Th e key factor in tiffs growth is sales tax collections exceeding funds  utilized for debt 

service an d road im provem en ts. 

Proprietary fund. The City of Plaquemine's proprietary fund provides the same type of information 
found in th e governm en t-wide financial statem ents, but in m ore detail. 

Unrestricted net assets of City Light and W ater Plant (Electric, Natural Gas, W ater an d Sewerage) at the 
end of the current fiscal year amounted to $4,404,020. Th e decrease in net assets was $302,810. Other 
fac tors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in  th e discussion of th e City of 

Plaquemine's busin ess-type ac tivities. 

General Fund Budgetary H ighlights 

Differences betw een  the original budget an d th e final am en ded budget were as  follows 

occupational licenses 
~ hatergovernm en tal reven ues dec reased by $287,479 because of a delay in the W ater Front Park 

Project resulting in a delay of related grants. 
* Charges for services decreas ed by $6,775 as a result of a 26% decrease in summ er camp 

attendance. 
~ Fines and forfeits decreased by $7,000 because of less traffic citatien s being issued. 
~ M iscellaneous reven ues increas ed by $62,900. The prim ary reas on for this was a donation for the 

City's W ater Front Park Project. 
~ Transfers in increas ed by $326,258. This is m ainly from  Building M aintenance Fun d for elevator 

replacement and from City Light an d Water Plant for the Bayou Plaquemine Fresh Water Project. 

Expenditures: 
~ General governm en t decreased by $163,240. The primary reas on for this decrease is the delay in 

the W ater Front Park Project. 
~ City Court increased by $87,259 due to the City of Plaquemine being required to pick additional 

expen ditures from its component unit, City Court of Plaquemine. 
~ Police department increased by $38,229 due primarily to an increase in salaries for FASTCOP 

positions bein g ad ded to the budget. 
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Fire departm ent decreased by $16,072 bec ause retiremen t was budgeted for an increase that was 
overturn ed by a court of law . 
Public works decreased by $8,824 as a result of an  equipmen t rental agreem ent expiring. 
Recreation increased by $6,685 as a result of the COPAC camp being budgeted for two weeks 
an d tw o w eeks bein g adding during th e year. 

Capital Asset and D ebt A dm inistration 

Capital As sets. The City of Plaquem ine's in vestm en t in capital assets for its governm en tal and business 

type activities as of October 31, 2003, amounts to $24,686,853 (net of depreciation). This investm ent in 
capital assets includes lan d, buildings, improvements (other than buildings), equipment, furniture and 
fixtures an d utility plan t and equipmen t. The total decreas e in the City of Plaquemine's investm ent in 
capital assets for the eurrent fiscal year was 1.5% (a 0.3% increase for the governmental activities an d a 
2.8% decrease for business-type activities). 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE 
Capital Assets (net of depreciation) 

Land 
Bui ldings 

Improvemen ts (other than 
buildings) 
Equipm en t 
Furniture an d Fixtures 
Utility plan t an d equipment 
Total 

G overn m ental 
Activities 
2003 

301,093 
1,247,521 

7, 931,275 
784,691 
1,277 

0 

Bus iness-type 
Activities 
2003 

132,867 
46,176 

0 
444,222 
5,357 

Total 
2003 

433,960 
1,293,697 

7,931,275 
1,228,913 

6,634 
13,792,374 
24.686.853 

M ajor capital asset events during the curren t fiscal year included the following: 

Th e last piece of Nad ler Property was purchased for the W ater Front Park Project. 
Dep artment of M otor Vehicle new building ren ovations were completed at a cost of $99,895. 
Th e 2002 Road Im provement Project was completed in the current year at a cost of $155,781. 
New police cars were purchased  at a cost of $80,226. 
The fire dep artment purchased $142,200 in new equipm en t with the help of a $110,660 FEM A 
gran t. 

A City-wide computer system (Incode) was purchased at a cost of $149,872. 
Im provem ents and expan sions were made to the City's utility system s in the amoun t of $339,885. 
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Additional inform ation on the City of Plaqueminc's capital assets can be found in Note E on pages 34-35 
of this rep ort. 

Long-term  debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Plaquem ine had total debt outstanding 
of $6,124,925. Of this amount, $3,840,000 is secured by a levy and collection of two-thirds of one 
percent sales tax, $205,000 is backed by the full faith an d credit of the governmen t and $2,079,925 is 
excess revenue debt for whi ch th e governm ent is liable. 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE 
General Obligation an d Reven ue Bonds 

General Obligation: 
Bonds 
Certificate of Indebtedness 

Reven ue Bonds 
Total 

Govern m en tal 
A ctivities 
2003 

3,840,000 
205,000 

0 
4.045.000 

Busin ess-type 
Activities 
2003 

0 
0 

2,079,925 
2,079,925 

Total 
2003 

3,840,000 
205,000 

2,079,925 
6,124,925 

Addi tional inform ation on th e City of Plaquem ine's long-term  debt can be found in Note F on pages 36- 
37 of this report. 

Econom ic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates 

* The un employment rate for the City of Plaquemine region (Iberville Parish) for 2002 was 8.8% 
which is slightly higher th an th e national rate of 5.8%  an d th e Louisian a rate of 6.1% . All rates 
increas ed since 2001. Early in di cators for 2003 predict a slight increase in  th e un em ploym ent 
rates. 

* Th e City of Plaquem ine's sales taxes ar e heavily depen den t upon th e chem ical industry, whi ch is 
experien cing sligh t declines since Sep tember 11, 2001 an d because of high  natural gas prices. 

Al l of th ese factors wer e considered  in  prep aring th e City of Plaquem ine's budget for th e 2003-2004 fiscal 

year. 

During the curren t fiscal year, unreserved fund balan ce in the gen eral fun d increased sligh tly to $544,995. 
Th e City of Plaquemine Coun cil has appropriated $246,633 of this am ount for spen ding in the 2003-2004 
fiscal year budget. It is inten ded that this use of available fun d balance will avoid the need to raise taxes 
or charges during th e 2003-2004 fiscal year . 
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The City of Plaquem ine's proprietary fund will increase its w ater and sewer rates in M arch 2004 as 
follow s: 

W ater  
In Town 
Out of Town 

Sewer 
In  Town 
Out of Town 

R equests for Inform ation 

Current Rate 

1.45/1,000 gal 
1.45/1,000 gal 

1.55/1,000 gal w ater  usage 
1.00-1.55/1,000 gal w ater us age 

N ew Rate 

1.60/1,000 gal 
1.70/1,000 gal 

1.65/1,000 gal 
1.75/1,000 gal 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Plaquemine's finances for 
all those wi th an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information 
provi ded in this report or requests for additional financial inform ation should be ad dressed to the Finan ce 
Director, City of Plaquemine, P.O. Box 777, Plaquemine, Louisian a, 70765. 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables (net of allowance for 
uncc llentJbles) 

Prepaid exp enses 
Intem al balances 
Inventories 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Capital assets (net of accumulated 
depreciation): 
Land 
Buildings 
Improvements (other than buildings) 
Equipment 
Fumiture and fixtures 
Utility plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Accumulated leave privileges 
General obligation bonds payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Non-current liabilities: 

Due in one year 
Due in more than one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET AS SETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for special revenue 
Restricted for capital improvements 
Restricted for debt service 
Restricted for bonds 
Restricted for expansion & renewal 
Unrestricted 
TOTAL NET ASSETS 

CiTY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET AS SETS 

OCTOBER 31. 2003 

EXHIBIT A 

3,201,598 $ 

189,520 
4,780 

~98,034) 

301,093 
1,247,521 
7,931,275 
784,691 
1,277 

2,570,027 $ 5,771,625 

1,357,169 

498,034 
646,963 

1,965,278 

132,867 
46,176 

444,222 
5,357 

13,792,374 

1,546,689 
4,780 

646,963 

1,965,278 

433,960 
1,293,697 
7,931,275 
1,228.913 

6,634 
13,792,374 

13,163,721 $ 2t,458,467 $ 34,622,188 

275,837 $ 
32,559 

4,045,000 

35,402 

6,220,857 
133,905 
38,946 

1,836,220 

562,163 $ 
19,148 
620,039 
158.181 

2,079,925 

27,380 
3,466,836 

12,341,071 

216,516 
1,030,024 

The accom panying notes are an integra l part of this statement. 
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838,0~0 
51,707 
620,039 
158,181 

4,045,000 
2,079,925 

35,402 
27,380 

7,655,634 

18,561,928 
133,905 
38,946 

1,836,220 
216,516 

1,030,024 
4,949,015 

$ 26,766,654 



 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowance for 
uncollectibles) 

Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 
Inventories 
Other assets 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Capital assets ~net of accumulated 
depreciation): 
Lend 
BuJJdJtlgs 
Improve ments (other than buildings) 
Equipment 
Furniture and f'~:turee 
Utility plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LiabillUes 
Accounts payable 
Other payable 
Acc rued expenses 
Certificate of indebtedness 
Customer deposits 
Accum ulated leave privileges 
Due to other funds 
General obligation bonds payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Total Liabilities 

CITY OF PLAQUEM/NE, LOU/SIANA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

OCTOBER 3t, 2003 

Fund balance: 
Inve stments in general fixed assets 
Fund balance : 

Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved --designated for capital improvements 
Unreserved-(deflcit) 

Total Fund Balance 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

General 
Fund 

Sales 
Tax Fund 

Other 
Govern mental 

Funds 

907,545 $ 2,006,996 $ 

185,263 4,224 
55,513 
4,780 

287,057 $ 

33 
176,682 

EXHIBIT C 

Total 
Govern m ental 

Funds 

3.201,598 

189,520 
232,195 
4,780 

$ 1,153,101 $ 2,011,220 $ 463.772 
:,,~ 3,628,093 

106,424 $ 

501.682 

s 

175,000 

169,413 

53,549 

1,836,220 

275,837 

730,231 

- 1,836,220 
38,946 38,946 

544,995 201
,864 746,859 

544,995 1,836,220 240,810 2,622,028 
1,153,101 ~ Z,Oll,ZZ0 $ 463,772 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because: 
Capital asse ts used in governmental activities are not financial resource s and

, 
therefore , are not reported in the funds. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable
, are not due and payable in tha current period 

and therefore are net reported  in the fu nds. 

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement
. 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for services 
Fines and fo rfeits 
M iscellaneous revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
General Govern m ent 
City Court 
Police Department 
Fire Department 
Public W orks 
Recreation 
Public Health 

General 
Fund 

$ 1,823,400 
341,690 
547,845 
25,480 
18,897 
118.792 

EXHIBIT D 

Other Total 
Sales Governm enta l Govern m enta l 

Tax  Fund Funds Funds 

$ 1,040,043 $ 

70.138 

239,873 
645 

432,903 
14.732 

$ 3,103,316 
342,335 
980,748 
40,212 
18,897 

201.681 

2,876,104 1,110,181 700,904 4,687,189 

1,177,221 
307,244 

1,559,967 
906,449 
558,672 
110,989 
8.363 

36,705 

451.949 

1,213,926 
307,244 

1,559,967 
906,449 

1,010,621 
110,989 
8.363 



 

EXHIBIT E 
CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTW ITIES 
YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

Am ounts reported for governm ental activities in the statem ent of 

activities (page 16) are different because: 

Net Change in fund balances - Total governmental funds (pag e 18) $ 12,465 

Governm ental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in 
th e statem ent of ac tivities, th e cost of th ose as sets is allocated over th eir 
estim ated us eful lives an d reported as depreciation expense. This is th e 
am ount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current 
period. 

The net effect of prior year and current year salary accrual 

410,424 

67,711 

The liability an d exp ens e for compensated absences are not reported in 
governm ental funds. Paym ents for compensated absences ar e reported 
as  salaries when th ey occur. Only the paym ent consum es current 
financial resources, an d it would take a catastrophic event for this 

liability to become a current liability. (135,671) 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides current 
financial resour ces to governm ental funds, while th e repaym ent of th e 
principal of long-term  debt consum es th e current financial resour ces of 
governm ental funds. N eith er transaction, however, has any effect on 
net assets. Also, governm ental funds report the effect of issuance costs, 
prem ium s, discounts, an d sim ilar item s when debt is first issued, 
whereas th ese am ounts ar e deferred an d am ortized in  the statem ent of 
activities. This am oun t is th e net effect of th ese differences in th e 
treatm ent of long-term  debt an d related item s. 350,000 

Chan ge in net assets of governmental activities (page 16) 

The ac com pan ying notes are an integral part of th is statem ent. 

$ 704,929 



CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
STATEM ENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
OCTOBER 31, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
inventory, at cost 
Restricted assets: 

Cash 
Land 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
UtUity plant and equipment 
Less: accumulated depre ciation 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets) 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Accumulated leave privileges 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 
Revenue bonds payable 
Customer deposits 

Non - curre nt liabilities: 
Due in more than one year 

Total Liabllltiea  

Net Assets 
Investments in genera~ fixed assets , net of re~ated  debt 
Restricted for bonds 
Restricted  for expansion & renewal 
Unre stricted 

Tota l Net Assets 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

EXHIBIT F 

City Light 
& W ater 

$ 2,570,027 
1,357,169 
498,034 
646.963 

1,965,278 
132,867 
200,693 

1,630,165 
842,423 

34,145,518 

(22,530,670) 

562,163 
19,148 
158.181 

2,079,925 
620.039 

27.380 

12,341,071 
216,516 

1,030,024 
4.404.020 

The acc om panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



 

EXHIBIT G 
CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Metered sales to general customers 
Billings to m unicipality and uUiities 
Other operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

City Light 
& W ater 

$ 11,054,383 
249,516 
28,820 

11r332,719 

OPERATING INCOM E 672,316 

NONOPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest on investm ents: 
Restricted assets 
Other 
M iscellaneous 
Rent 
Finance charges 
FEMA 
LEPA revenue 
Interest expense: 
Bonds issued in 2000 and 2001 
Paying agent fee 
TOTAL NONOPERA TING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 

TRANSFERS 
Transfers out 

INCOM E BEFORE TRA NSFERS 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - Beginning 
Prior period adjustment 
NET ASSETS - Beginning (Restated) 
NET ASSETS - Ending 

17,776 
20,898 
20,621 
24,088 
154,229 
26,849 
267.870 

(95,239) 
(1,000) 

436,092 

1,108,408 

(302,810) 

17,707,332 
587.109 

The accompanying notes are an integra l part of this statement. 
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CITY OF PI.AQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVI TIES 
Receipts from customers 
Receipts from interfund 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payments to interfund 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERA TING ACtiVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVI'RES 
Nat operating transfers out to other funds 
Non-opa ratlng  reca ipts 
NET  CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NON-CAP ITAL  FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAP ITAL AN D RELATED FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Pdncipal paid on revenue bond matudties 
Intel'eat paid on revenue bo nds and bond  anticipation note 
Paying agent fees 
Disposal of capital assets 
Customer deposits 
NET CASH USED FOR CAP ITAL  AND RELATED FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 

CAS H FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVI TIES 
Interest on inveatments 
NET  CAS H PROVI DED BY INVE STING ACTIVI TIES 

NET  INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CAS H EQUIVALENTS 

CAS H AN D CASH EQUIVAL ENTS  AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CAS H AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS AT END OF YEAR 

RE CONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET  CASH PROVI DED 
(USED) BY OPERA 'I1NG ACTIVITIES: 

Ope rating income (loss) 
AdJustments to reconcile ope rating income to 
net ca sh provided by operating  activities: 
Depreciation 

Increase (decrease) in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) in accounts receivable 
(Increase) in inventoPj 
Oec,~ase in other funds 
Decrease in prepaid 
Increase in accounts payable 
(Decease) in due to other funds 
(Decrease) in accrued expenses 
increase in accrued leave privitsges 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVI TIES 

Total adjustments 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement, 

City Light 
& W ater 

11,068,916 
3,665 

(7,896,291) 
(1,672,349) 

(1,411,218) 
491,244 

(919,974) 

(554,694) 
(72,376) 
(95,239) 
(1,0o0) 
2,414 
2o,210 

(7oo,689) 

38,674 
38,674 

(166,066) 

4,700,370 

$ 4,535,309 

$ 672,316 

952,207 

(153,328) 
(38,122) 
3,665 
5,694 
88,872 
(87,021) 
(44,834) 
17,471 
744,604 

$ 1,416,920 



 

CITY O F PLAQ UEM INE, LO UISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

OCTOBER 31, 2003 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES 

The City of Plaquem ine was incorporated in 1878, under the provisions of Act 109 of the 1878 
General Assem bly. The City operates under a Mayor-Board of Select men form of governm ent. 

The accounting and reporting pra ctices of the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana, conform to generally 
accepted acc ounting principles as applicable to governmental units on a consistent basis between 
periods. Such accounting and reporting pro ce dures also co nform to the requirem ents of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting 
Guide, and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governm ental Units, published by 
the Am erica n Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

The following is a sum m ary of ce rtain significant accounting policies and practice s 

Financial Reoortina Entity 

As the m unicipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana is 
considered a separate financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the 
primary government (municipality), (b) the organizations for which the primary government is 
financially acco untable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance  of their 
relationship with the prim ary govern m ent are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity~s 
financial statem ents to be m isleading or incom plete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for 
determ ining which com ponent units should be considered part of the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana 
for financial reporting purp oses. The basic criterion for including a potential com ponent unit within 
the reporting entity is financial acc ountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in 
determining financial accountability. These criteria include the following: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organiza tion's goveming body, and 

a. The ability of the municipality to impose its will on that organiza tion and/or 

b. The potential for the organiza tion to provide specific financial benefits to or im pose 
specific financial burdens on the m unicipality. 

2. Organizations for which the municipality does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally 
dependent on the m unicipality. 

3. Organiza tions for which the raporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of 
the organiza tion is not included because of the nature or signitica nce of the relationship. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES. continued 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statem ents present the City 
of Plaquemine, Louisiana (the pdmary government) and its component units. The component units 
included in the accom panying financial statements are  discre tely pre sented. 

Com ponent units that are legally separate from the m unicipality but are financially accountable to the 
m unicipality, or whose relationship with the m unicipality are  such that exclusion would cause the 
m unicipality's financial statem ents to be m isleading or incom plete are discretely pre sented. The 
uCom ponent Units" colum n of the co m bined financial statem ents includes the financial data of these 
discretely presented com ponent units. They are  re ported in a separate colum n to em phasize that 
they are  legally separate from the m unicipality. 

The following com ponent unit is usually discre tely pre sented in the accom panying financial 
statem ents: City Court of Plaquem ine, Louisiana. 

The City Court of Plaquem ine was created under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 
13:2488,61. The City Judge and Marshal are elected by the voters of the City of Plaquemine and 
serve a term of six years as pro vided by Louisiana Revised Statutes 13:1872 and 13:1879, 
respectively. The City Court of Plaquem ine has a Decem ber 31, 2002 ~ear end. 

City Court Judges and City M arshals are independently elected officials and are  part of the 
operations of the City Court system. The City Court system is fiscally dependent on the 
municipality for office space  and courtrooms. The substance  of the relationship between the City 
Court system and the municipality is that the municipality has approval authority over its capital 
budget. In addition, the nature and significance  of the relationship betw een the City Court system 
and the m unicipality is such that exclusion from the m unicipality's financial statem ents would 
render the financial statem ents incom plete or m isleading. W e conclude that City Court is 
com ponent unit of the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana. 

The Decem ber 31, 2002 audit re port of the City Court of Plaquem ine is not shown in discrete 
presentation in the October 31, 2003 audit report of the City of Plaquemine, Louisiana. The 
com ponent unit, the City Court of Plaquem ine, is not shown in the audit re port due to the fact that 
they did not im plem ent the requirem ents of Governm ental Acc ounting Standards Board Statem ent 
34. 

The acco unts of the City of Plaquem ine are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, 
each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that co mprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are 
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are  to be 
spent and the m eans by which spending activities are contro lled. 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES. continued 

The various funds are grouped in the financial statem ents in this report into three generic fund types 
as follows: 

A. Governm ental Funds 

1. General Fund 

The General Fund is the genera l operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

2. Soecial Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proce eds of specific revenue sources 
(other than special assessments, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resource s for, and the 
paym ent of, genera l long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resource s to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities which are not finance d by Proprietary and Trust Funds. 

Enterprise Fund 
Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations 

(a) that are finance d and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where 
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
pro viding goods or services to the genera l public on a continuing basis be finance d or 
re covere d prim arily thro ugh user charges, or 

(b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues earned 
expenses incurred, and/or net inco me is appro priate for ca pital m aintenance , public policy 
m anagem ent control, accountability, or other purp oses. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES, continued 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including 
other governm ents, or on behalf of other funds within the m unicipality. Fiduciary funds 
include: 

Agency Funds 
Agency Funds account for assets that the m unicipality holds on behalf of others as their 
agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
m easurem ent of results of operations. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net assets and the statement of 
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City of 
Plaquem ine and its com ponent units. For the m ost part, the effect of the interfund acitivity has been 
removed from these statements. Govern mental activities, which norm ally are supported by taxes 
and intergovernm ental revenues, are re ported separately fro m business-type activities, which re ly to 
a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the City of Plaquem ine is re ported 
separately from certain legally separate component units for which the City of Plaquemine is 
financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the dire ct expenses of a given function 
or segm ent are  offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are  those that are  clearly identifiable 
with a specific function or segment. Program re venues include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants who purchase, use, qrdire ct ly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a 
given function or segment and 2) grants and co ntributions that are restricted to meeting the 
operational or capital requirem ents of a particular funct ion or segm ent. Taxes and other item s not 
properly included am ong program revenues are reported instead as genera/re venues. 

Separate financial statem ents are provided for governm ental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate 
co lum ns in the fund financial statem ents. 

The governm ent-wide financial statem ents are reported using the econom ic resourc es 
m easure m ent focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary 
fund financial statem ents. Revenues are  re co rded wh en earn ed and expenses are  re co rded when a 
liability is incurred, re gardless of the tim ing of re lated cash flows. Property taxes are reco gnized as 
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and sim ilar item s are re cognized as re venue 
as soon as eligibility re quire ments im posed bythe provider have been m et. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES, continued 

Governm ental fund financial statem ents are reported using the current financial resources 
m easurem ent focus and the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are  both m easurable and available. Revenues are  considered to be available when 
they are  collectible within the curre nt period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current 
period. For this purpose, the governm ent considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
w ithin 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditure s generally are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as 
expenditures related to compensated absence s and claim and judgments, are recorded only when 
paym ent is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, lice nses, and interest associated with the current fisca l period are 
all considere d to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current 
fiscal period. O nly the portion of special assessm ents rece ivable due within the current fiscal period 
is considered to be susceptible to accru al as revenue of the curre nt period. All other re venue item s 
are considere d to be m easura ble and available only when the governm ent receives cash. 

City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana reports the following govern mental funds 

The Genera/Fund is the govern m ent's prim ary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
re sourc es of the general gove rn m ent, exce pt those re quire d to be accounted for in another fu nd. 

The Sales Tax Fund is the City's prim ary fund for m aintenance and outlay of roads and bridges 
thro ughout the city. This fund is supported by parish-wi de sales tax revenue. 

The government reports the following major prcprietary fund: 

The Utility Departm ent Fund accounts for the sale of electricity, water, gas and sewer to custom ers 
within the City of Plaquem ine. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial re porting issued prior to Dece m ber 1, 1989, 
genera lly are  followed in both the governm ent-wi de and pro prietary fund financial statem ents to 
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governm ental 
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent 
private-sector guidance  for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to the 
sam e lim itation. The govern m ent has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance . 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been elim inated from the governm ent-wi de 
financial statements. Exce ptions to this genera l rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other 
charges between the governm ent's utility departm ent and various other functions of the 
government. Elim ination of these charges would distort the dire ct costs and progra m re venues 
re ported for the various funct ions conce rn ed. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES. continued 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for 
goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital 
grants and contributions, including special assessm ents. Intern ally dedicated resource s are  
reported as genera/revenues rather than as program re venues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
O perating re venues and expenses generally re sult from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection wi th a propdetary fund's principal ongoing opera tions. The 
principal opera ting re venues of the utility departm ent enterprise fund are  charges to customers 
for sales and service s. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and 
service s, adm inistrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not m eeting this definition are  reported as non-operating re ve nues and expenses. 

W hen both re stricted and unrestricted re sources are  available for use, it is the City's policy to 
use restricted re sources firs t, then unre stricted re sources as theyare needed. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accounting and financial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund is determ ined by its 
m easure ment focus. Govern mental fund types use the flow of current financial re source s 
m easurem ent focus and m odified accrual basis of acco unting. Under the m odified accru al basis 
of accounting, revenues are  re cognized when measura ble and available. "M easurable" meaning 
the am ount of the transaction can be determ ined and =available" m eaning collect ible within the 
current pedod or soon enough there aRer to pay liabilities of the curre nt period. The City 
considers all re venue available if collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are 
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unm atured interest on general 
long-term debt which is re cognized when obligations are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial re source s. All govem m ental funds are accounted for using a 
curre nt financial resources m easure m ent focus. W ith this m easure m ent focus, only current 
assets and curre nt liabilities are  genera lly included on the balance sheet. O pera ting statements 
of these funds pre sent incre ases and decreases in net current assets. The m odified accrual 
funds use the following practices in recording re venues and expenditures: 

A. Revenues 
Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on population and 
homesteads in the padsh) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorem taxes 
are assessed on a calendar year basis, becom e due on Novem ber 15 of each year, and 
becom e delinquent on Dece m ber 31. The taxes are generally collected in Decem ber of the 
current year and January and Febru ary of the ensuing year. 

Federa l and state grants are  recorded ~hen the City is entitled to the funds 

nterest incom e on tim e deposits are recorded when the time deposits have m atured and the 
ncom e is available. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES. continued 

Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the m onth collected bythe City 

Substantially all other revenues are  re corded when re ceived 

B. Expenditures 
Expenditures are  generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis of accounting when the 
re lated fund liability is incurred, exce pt for principal and interest on general long-term debt are 
recognized when due and com pensated absence s which are re cognized wh en paid. 
Encumbrances are  not recorded in the accounting recordssince no material am ounts exist at 
year-end. 

C. Other Financina Sources (Uaest 
Transfers between funds, which are not expected to be repaid (and any other financing 
source/use) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). Transfers are recorded when 
re ce ived or paid. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measure ment focus and 
a determ ination of net incom e and capital m aintenance. W ith this m easurem ent focus, all 
assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance 
sheet. The proprietary  funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when earned and expenses are re cognized at the tim e liabilities are incurre d. 

Basis of Presentation 
The accom panying financial statem ents of  the City of Plaquemine, Louisiana have been pre pare d in 
conformitywith generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. 
The GovernmentalAcco unting Standards Board (GASB) is the acce pted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

For purposes of the statem ent of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers  all highly liquid 
investm ents with a m aturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Activity between funds that are  re presentative of lending/borrowing arrangem ents outstanding at 
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/due from" (i.e., the current portion of 
interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund 
loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as =due to/from other funds." 
Any residual balances outstanding betw een the govern mental activities and business type 
activities are re ported in the governm ent-wi de financial statem ents as =internal balance s." 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES, continued 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statem ents, are  offset by a fund 
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available 
for appropriation and are  not expendable available financial resources. 

C. Restricted Assets 
Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as ce rtain re sources set aside for 
their repayment, are classified as re stdcted assets on the balance  sheet because their use is 
lim ited by applicable bond covenants. 

D. Capital As sets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are re ported in the applicable 
govern m ental or business-type activities colum ns in the govem m ent-wide financial statem ents. 
Capital assets are defined by the governm ent as assets with an initial, individual cost of m ore 
than $1,000 (amount not rounded) and estimated useful lives in exce ss of I year. Such assets 
are  re corded at histodcal cost or estim ated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated 
capital assets are recorded at estim ated bit m arket value at the date ofdonaUon. 

The costs of norm al m aintenance  and re pairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
m aterially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. 
Interest incurred during the co nstru ction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is 
included as part of the capitalize d value of the assets constructed. 

Property, plant and equipm ent for the prim ary government, as well as the com ponent units and 
enterprise funds, is depre ciated using the straight line method using the following useful lives: 

Asset 
Class 

Buildings 
W ater/Gas/Sewerage Systems 
Furniture and Fixture s 
Vehicles 

Governm ental 
Funds 

40 Years 
N/A 

5 -10 Years 
5 Years 

Enterprise 
Funds 

25-50 Years 
5-50 Years 
3-15 Years 
4-8 Years 

City of Plaquemine, Louisiana is a phase 2 government with revenues over $10 million per year 
Phase 2 governments are re quire d to re port infrastru cture for years beginning after June 15 
2006. 

nvestm ents are stated at co st. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. continued 

Interest receivable on restricted assets and interest earned during the year are restricted and 
reported as such. 

nterest costs are not capitalim d 

Engine fuel and gasoline inventory is stated at cost (FIFO) based on an estimated number of 
gallons unused at year end. 

Bond expenses associated with outstanding bond issues are being am ortized over the life of 
each respective issue. 

K. Allocation of Adm inistrative and General Exoenses 

Adm inistrative  and general expenses are allocated to each individual utUity system based on the 
perce ntage of each system 's operating revenues to the total operating revenues for the entire 
Enterprise Fund. 

L. Lona Term  Obliaations 

In the governm ent-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial 
statem ents, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are re ported as liabilities in the 
applicable governm ental act ivities, business-type act ivities, or pro prietary fund statement of net 
assets. Bond prem ium s and discounts, as well as issue co sts, are deferred and am ortized over 
the life of the bonds using the effective intere st m ethod. Bonds Payable are reported net of 
applicable bond prem ium discount. Bond issuance costs are  reported as deferred charges and 
am ortized over the term of the related debt. 

31 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN tiNG POLICIES, continued 

In the fund financial statements, govern mental funds recognize bond prem iums and discounts, 
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. "lhe face am ount of debt issued is 
reported as other financing sources. Prem ium s received on debt issuance s are reported as 
other financing sources while disco unts on debt issuance s are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance co sts, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proce eds rece ived, are  re ported as 
debt service expenditures. 

B 

Contributed Capital 
Contributed capital is recorded  in proprietary funds that have rece ived capital grants or 
contributions from developers, custom ers, or other funds when such re sources are  restricted for 
the acquisition or construction of capital assets. 

Reserves. 
Reserves re present those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific fu ture use. 

Designated Fund Balance 
Designated fund balances re present tentative plans for future  use of financial resource s 

The City follows these procedure s in establishing the budgetary data re flected in these financial 
statem ents: 

1. The City Accountant pre pare s a proposed budget and subm its same to the Mayor and Board 
of Select m en no later than tifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget 
is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for 
the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary to finalize and 
im plem ent the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the 
com m encem ent of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary am endm ents involving the transfer of funds from one departm ent, program or function 
to another or involving increases in expenditure s re sulting from re venues exceeding am ounts 
estim ated, re quire  the approval of the Board of Selectm en. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE A: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

The chief executive or adm inistrative officer m ust advise the governing authority when 

Total revenue collection by budgeted fund plus projected revenue collections for the remainder of 
the year fail to m eet the estim ated annual budgeted revenues by fund by m ore than 5% . 

Total actual expenditures by budgeted fund plus projected expenditures for the remainder of the 
year exceed the total estim ated budgeted e~penditures by fund by m ore  than 5% . 

Actual beginning fund balance fails to m eet the estim ated beginning fund balance by m ore than 
5% . 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

7. A budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted 
acco unting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from 
tim e to tim e bythe Board of Selectm en. A budget for the enterprise fund was prepare d. 

Budgets for the Debt Service Funds and Recre ation Fund were not prepared for the year ended 
October 31, 2003. 

Budgets for the Housing Assistance  Progra m are approved by the Departm ent of Housing and Urban 
Developm ent and not form ally adopted by the City of Plaquem ine. 

Budgetary data for discre tely pre sented com ponent units are not presented in Com bined Statem ent 
of Revenues, Expenditure s, and Changes in Fund Balance--Budget and Act ual. 

NOTE B: AD VALOREM TAXES 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property in June of each year. Taxes are  levied by 
the City in O ct ober or Novem ber and are  actually billed to the taxpayers in Decem ber. Billed taxes 
becom e delinquent on M arch 1 of the following calendar year. Revenues are  budgeted in the fiscal 
year billed. 

The Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office bills and collects property taxes using the assessed values 
determ ined by the tax assessor or Iberv ille Parish. For the year ended October 31, 2003, the City 
levied taxes of 11.65 mills on property assessed valuations totaling $24,354,055. These were 
dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 5.45 m ills 
Building m aintenance  3.10 m ills 
Police equipm ent 3.10 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $283,731, of which approximately $277,714 were collected for the fiscal year 
ended October 31, 2003. The Iberville Parish Shertlf's Office rece ived a co mmission of $5,587. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE C:INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

The following is an analysis of interfund transfers at October 31, 2003 

Non Major Govemmental 
General 

Prim ary Governm ent 

Transfers Out: 
UUllty 

Department 

$ 7,130 
1,404,088 

Sales Non Major 

$ 26,8~  $ 4~ ,000 $ 
386,113 

$ 1,411,218 $ 26,870 $ 450,000 

NOTE D: DUE FRO M OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 

Louisiana Departm ent of M otor Vehicles 
Lead Task Force 
Sales taxes due from Iberville Parish 
Beer barrel tax from Louisiana Department of Revenue 
Video poker taxes from Louisiana State Treasurer's Office 
Fines 
Property taxes 

NOTE E: CAPITAL ASSETS 

A sum m ary of changes in capital assets is as follows 

386,113 

General Fund 
$ 2,775 

27,264 
134,827 
8,141 
10,910 
1,316 

30 

$ 185,263 

$ 484,000 
1,790,201 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE E: CAPITAL ASSETS. continued 

Accum ulated 
Depreciation 
Balance 
1013112002 

Land $ 
Buildings 491,020 
Improvements other than buildings 5,105,694 
Equipment 2,466,179 
Fum iture and fixtures 121.097 

Additions 

$ 
51,562 
279,224 
t88,647 
1,544 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 8,183,990 $ 520,977 

Accum ulate d 
Depreciation 
Balance 

De letions 1013112003 

Capital Assets 
Nat of 

Accum ulate d 
De preciation 

$ $ $ 301,093 
542,582 1,247,521 

$ 

5,384,918 7,931,275 
2,654,826 784.691 
122.641 1,277 

$ 8,704,967 $ 10,266,867 

A sum m ary of proprietary type pro perty, plant and equipm ent at O ctober 31, 2003 as follows 

Electdc and distribution system 
W ater pum ping and distribution system 

Balance 

$ 21,489,034 
6.096.790 

Depreciation 
Rata 

2% 
2%  



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE F: CHANG ES IN LO NG-TERM O BLIGATION 

The following is a sum m ary of long-term bond transactions for the year ended October 31, 2003 

Long-term bonds payable 11-1-02 
Bond proceeds 
Bonds retired or transferred to 
current liabilities 

Certificates 
of 

Bonds Indebtedness Revenue 
4,170,000 $ 225,000 $ 2,152,301 

Total 

$ 6,547,301 

Bonds payable at October 31, 2003 are com prised ofthe following individual issues 

$4,325,000 Sales Tax Refunding bonds dated 
4-1-98: due in annual installments of $50,000- 
$520,000 through December 1,2011. Interest at 3.85% 
to 4.65% , payable semiannually. This issue is secured 
by a levy and collection of two-thirds of one percent 
sales tax collected by the Parish of Iberville. 

GENERAL OBLIGATION 

$ 3,840,000 

$225,000 Certificates of Indebtedness dated 9-26-02; 
due in annual installments of $7,000 - $26,000 through Feb. 1, 
2012. Intarest at 4.50%, payable semiannually. $ 205,000 

$1,250,000 W ater, Sewer, Electric, & Natural Gas 
Revenue bonds dated 4-1-00; due in annual installments 
of $35,000-$100,000 through April 1,2020. Interest at 
4.40% to 5.65% payable semiannually. 

$1,025,000 W ater, Sewer Electric & Natural Gas 
Revenue bonds dated 4-1-01; due in annual insta llm ents 

of $65,825 through April 1, 2030. Interest at 4.75% 
payable sem iannually. 

$1,135,000 

944,925 

$2,079,925 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE F: CHANG ES IN LO NG-TERM O BLIGATION, continued 

The annual requirem ents to am ortize all debt outstanding as of October 31,2003 including interest 
payments of $2,312,031 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
October 31 

20O4 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

General 
Obligation Bonds 

$ 512,808 
512,701 
516,668 
514,640 
516,650 
517,620 
527,137 
525,053 
531,830 

Certificate 
of 

Indebtedness Revenue Bonds Total 

27,290 $ 
27,435 
27,872 
27,558 
26,905 
26,892 
26,835 
26,732 
26.585 

$ 244,104 

37 

170,531 
168,292 
166,031 
168,620 
166,064 
168,366 
170,389 
167,255 
168,957 
165,480 
166,800 
167,550 
168,645 
169,127 
169,292 
169,135 
168,661 
65,825 
65,525 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65.825 
65,525 

$ 3.517.745 

$ 710 629 
708 428 
710 571 
710 818 
709 619 
712 878 
724 361 
719 040 
727 372 
165 480 
166 800 
167 850 
168 645 
169 127 
169 292 
169 135 
168 661 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 
65,825 

$ 8,436,956 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE G : FLOW  O F FUNDS & RESTRICTIONS ON USE 

All of the incom e and revenues earn ed or derived from the operation of the System shall be deposited 
daily as the same may be collected in the =Utilities System Revenue Fund," (the "Revenue Fund') which 
may, at the option of the Issuer, contain separate sub-acco unts for the waterworks plant and system , the 
sewerage system , the natural gas sys tem and electric plant and system . 

The Revenue Fund shall be m aintained and adm inistere d in the following order of priority and for the 
following express purposes: 

The paym ent of all reasonable and necessary expenses of opera ting and m aintaining the Sys tem 
as are not provided for from other lawfully available sources shall first be paid from the Revenue 
Fund. 

The establishm ent and m aintenance of a separately identifiable fund or account designated as the 
"Utilities Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund") sufficient in amount to pay promptly 
and fully the pdncipal of and the interest on the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds, as they 
severally becom e due and payable, by transferring from funds in the Revenue Fund after m aking 
the payments required by (a) above to the Sinking Fund to be held by the fiscal agent of the Issuer, 
monthly in advance  on or before the 20th day of each m onth of each year

, a sum equal to l/6th of 
the interest falling due on the Series 2000 Bonds on the next Interest Paym ent Date and paym ent 
date, together with such additional proportionate m onthly sum as m ay be re quired to pay said 
principal and interest as the same be come due. If Additional Padty Bonds are hereafter issued by 
the Issuer as provided by this Resolution, the Issuer shall m ake such m onthly paym ents as 
required in the re solution providing for their issuance . The Issuer shall tra nsfer from said Sinking 
Fund to the paying agent bank or banks for all Bonds payable from the Sinking Fund at least three 
(3) days in advance of each Interest Paym ent Date, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the 
principal and interest so falling due on such date. 

The establishm ent and maintenance of a separately identifiable fund or account designated as the 
~Utilities Revenue Bond Debt Service  Reserve Fund" (the "Reserve Fund"), by transferring from 
the Utilities Fund to the regularly designated fiscal agent bank of the Issuer (or such other bank 
designated by the Issuer with the approval of the Government) monthly in advance on or before 
the 20th day of each m onth

, a sum at least equal to twenty percent (20%) of the amount to be paid 
m onthly into the Sinking Fund, the payments into the Reserve Fund to continue until such tim e 
there  has been accum ulated therein a sum equal to the Reserve Fund Require m ent, the m oney in 
the Reserve Fund to be re tained solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and intere st on 
bonds payable from the Sinking Fund as to which there  would otherwise be default. In the event 
that Additional Parity Bonds are issued hereafter in the m anner provided by this Resolution and the 
establishm ent of the Reserve Fund is required in connection therewith, there shall be tra nsfe rred 
from the Revenue Fund (after making all required paym ents from said fund as hereinabove 
described), or from the proceeds of such obligations, into the Reserve Fund monthly or annually, 
such amount (as may be designated in the Resolution authorizing the issuance of such Additional 
Parity Bonds) as will increase the total amount on deposit in the Reserve Fund within a period not 
exceeding five (5) years to a sum equal to the Reserve Fund Requirement on the Bonds and such 
Additional Parity Bonds. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE G : FLOW  O F FUNDS & RESTRICTIO NS O N USE 

4) The establishment and maintenance of a separately identifiable fund or account 
designated =Additions and Contingencies Fund" (the =Contingencies Fund"), to care for 
extensions, additions, im provement, renewals and replace m ents nece ssary to properly 
operate the System, by transferring from funds in the Revenue Fund after making the 

payments re~ired by (a), (b) and (c) above to the Contingencies Fund monthly on or b
efore the 20 day of each month of the year, a sum equal to five perce nt (5%) of the 
am ount to be paid m onthly into the Sinking Fund, provided that such sum is available 
after provision is made for the payments required under paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) 
above. Upon the Reserve Fund being funded to the Reserve Fund Requirem ent, the 
m onthly deposit into the Contingencies Fund shall increase to a sum equal to ten percent 
(10%) of the amount to be paid for such month into the Sinking Fund. In addition to 
caring for extensions, additions, im provement, renewals and replacements necessary to 
properly operate the System , the m oney in the Contingencies Fund m ay also be used to 
pay the principal of and the intere st on the Bonds, including any Additional Parity Bonds, 
for the paym ent of which there is not suffi cient m oney in the Sinking Fund and Reserv e 
Fund described in paragraphs (b) and (c) above, but the money in said Contingencies 
Fund shall never be used for the m aking of im provem ents and ext ensions to the System 
if the use of said m oney will leave in said Contingencies Fund for the m aking of 
em ergency repairs or replacem ents less than the sum of Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($5O,0OO). 

NOTE H: RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS 

Employees of the City of Plaquemine, Louisiana (approximately 122) are members of the 
M unicipal Em ployees Retire m ent System , the Police  Retire ment System , or the Fire Fighters 
Retire m ent System . 

ContribuUons to the systems are made by both the employees and the City of Plaquemine as 
a percentage of salaries. The em ployee contribution to the M unicipal, Fire , Police, and 
LASERS Retire m ent Systems are 9.25% , 8% , 7.5% , and 11.5% respectively. The em ployer 
contributions to the M unicipal, Fire , Police, and LASERS Retire m ent changed to 11% , 9% , 
15.25% and 15.8% , respectively effective July 1,2003. The following is a recap of the City's 
contributions: 

Municipal Employees Retirement System 
Fire Fighters Retirement Sys tem 
Police Retirement System 
LASERS 

2003 
$ 149,516 

41,478 
88,631 
14.651 

Data conce rn ing the actuarial status ofthe sys tems are  not available 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

There are 16 pending lawsuits in which the City of Plaquem ine is currently involved. The City 
Attorney estimates that the potential claim against the City is adequately covered by insurance 
except for the following two lawsuits, which are  currently undeterm inable: 

2.) 

Construction Specialists, Inc. vs. City of Plaquem ine- The employer of Andrew Lumpkin 
notified the City of its subrogation rights and their intent to pursue the City for dam ages 
to their insured equipm ent from the January 18, 1999 gas explosion. The case has been 
referred to the City's indemnity carrier while an investigation is being conducted. The 
City's indem nity carder has return ed the ca se to the Cityfor defense. 
Edward Hollins Ill vs. City of Plaquemine - The plaintiff, an employer of Construction 
Specialist, Inc. claims personal injuries as a result of the January 18, 1999 natural gas 
explosion on M arshall Street. The case has been referred to the City's indem nity carder 
while an investigation is being conducted. The plaintiff has responded to discovery 
requests regarding his personal injuries, among other matters. Counsel will assess and 
estimate the plaintiff's injuries once a transcript of his deposition is rece ived. 

NOTE J: CO NTING ENT LIABILITIES 

The City has participated in federally assisted grant program, Section 8 Low-income Housing 
Program. This program is subject to program compliance  audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The audit of this program for the year prior to October 31,2003 has not yet been 
com pleted. Acco rdingly, the City's compliance with applica ble grant requirements will be 
established at some future date. The am ount, if any, of expenditures which m ay be disallowed by 
the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts, if 
any, to be im m aterial. 

NOTE K: HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FUND, AND PLAQ UEMINE MARKET DEPOT 

The City of Plaquemine, Louisiana administers a Housing Assistance  Program for qualified 
applicants through the Departm ent of Housing and Urban Developm ent. 

The following analysis details the expenditures for the Section 8 Housing Assistance Program and 
Plaquem ine Market Depot. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE K: HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FUND AND PLAQUEMINE MARKET DEPOT 
continued 

Advertising 
Contract labor 
Utilities 
Housing assistance progra ms 
Adm inistrative salaries & related benefits 
Accounting and audit 
Rent 
Maintenance  
Other genera l 
Tra vel 

Total Expenditures 

NOTE L: ACCRUED LEAVE PRIVILEG ES 

$ 

Section 8 
For Year 
Ended 

1013112003 

16,320 

362,757 
35,655 
4,500 
2,400 

6,335 
2,406 

Plaquem ine 
M arket Depot 
For Year Ended 
1013112003 

$ 1,213 
6,927 
7,130 

8,246 

1,568 
3,503 
8,118 

The following is a sum m ary of changes in accum ulated leave privileges for the year ended O ctober 
31. 2003: 

Governm ental Business-type 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE M: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, continued 

For the year ended October 31,2003, the City of Plaquem ine entered into a fiscal agency contract 
with four (4) co mmercial banks domiciled within Iberville Parish. The co ntract provided that all 
deposits of the participating units (see below) are to be in Super NOW  (negotiable orders of 
withdrawal) acco unts paying a market rate of interest which approximates the interest rate on 13 
week U.S. Treasury Bills. The co ntract called for participation by the banks in the ra tio of their 
re lative capital and surplus at O ctober 31, 2003. The nam es of the banks and their participation 
percentages in the fiscal agency contra ct are  as follows: 

Iberville Trust & Savings Bank 
Citizens Bank & Trust Com pany 
Plaquem ine Bank & Trust Company 
First Financial Bank & Trust Com pany 

43.01% 
27.63%  
21.24%  
8.12% 

Under the contra ct , Plaquem ine Bank acted as the servicing bank or agent for the other banks and 
served as a clearinghouse for all deposits and withdra wals of the City. Each participating bank is to 
m aintain an account in the nam e of the City and is re quired to pledge securities in excess of federa l 
deposit (FDIC) insurance to protect the deposits ofthe City. 

It has not been determ ined whether these com ponent ur~its have fiscal agency agreem ents of their 
own. Consequently, the inform ation that follows refers only to the City's fiscal agency agre em ent. 

At O ctober 31, 2003, the City of Plaquem ine and the co m ponent units listed have bank balance s 
totaling $7,946,243. 

Each of the four banks participating in the fiscal agency contract m aintains an account in the nam e 
of the City of Plaquem ine, and thus has separate federal deposit insurance for that acco unt in the 
amount of$100,000 for checking and savings accounts fora total of $400,000 FDIC insurance. Any 
excess of deposits over federal deposit insurance must be secured under state law by the pledge of 
bank owned securities. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federa l deposit 
insurance m ust at all tim es be at least equal to the am ount on deposit with the banks. The pledged 
securities are  held in the nam e of the pledging banks in an independent custodial bank that is 
m utually acce ptable to the parties involved. 

The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents of the City of Plaquemine and included 
com ponent units in the fiscal agency contract at October 31,2003, with the related federal deposit 
insurance and pledged securities: 

Bank Balances 
10/31/2003 

Cash 
Uncollateralized Securities pledged and held by 

custodial banks in the name of fiscal agent 
banks, at fair market value, at 10-31-03 

Excess of FDIC insurance and pledged securities 
over cash at 10-31-03 

FDIC 
nsura nce 

Balances 
Uninsured 

7,946,243 $ 400,000 $ 7,546,243 

9.096.906 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE M : CASH AND CASH EQ UIVALENTS, continued 

At Decem ber 31, 2002, the carrying amount of the City Court's deposits was $93,160. The entire bank 
balance was covered by federal depository insura nce . 

Even though the pledged securities are considere d unoollateralized under the provisions of GASB 
Statem ent 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial banks 
to advertise and sell the pledged securities within ten (10) days of being notified by the City that the fiscal 
agency bank(s) has (have) failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

NOTE N: AG REEM ENT W ITH LEPA 

A capacity purchase and operating agreement between Louisiana Energy and Power Authority and the 
City of Plaquem ine was entered into as of September 27, 1989. The term of the agreement ends April 30, 
2005~ The agreement had the impact of contributing $267,870 to the income of the utility system during 
the curre nt year. 

NOTE O : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Salaries of the City Marshal, City Court Clerk, City Prosecutor, and other City Court employees are to 
be paid by the City of Plaquem ine. Retirement systems contributions for eligible em ployees are paid by 
the City of Plaquemine. The Judge's salary is paid by the State Judiciary Department, the City of 
Plaquem ine, and the Iberv ille Parish Council. The Public Defender's salary is paid by the City of 
Plaquem ine. The City is re im bursed out of the Public Defender Fund for the Public Defender's salary . 

The City of Plaquemine insures the General Fixed Assets of the City Court against any loss or damage. 
In addition, the City provides facilities, liability insura nce , and service s to the court at no co st to the 
court. 

NOTE P: RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET ASSETS- BUSINESS TYPE ACTW ITIES 

Net 
Assets 

Balance, beginning of year 

Add: 
Inventory beginning balance 

Balance, beginning of year (restated) 

$ 17.707,332 

587.109 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



 

CiTY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - 

BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

Odginal Final 

Budget Budget 
REVENUES 

Taxes $ 1,687,600 
License and permits 293,900 
Intergovemrnental 843,220 
Charges for service s 31,500 
Fines and forfeits 25,000 
Misce llaneous 55,500 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,936,720 

$ 1,774,830 
341,750 
555,741 
24,725 
18,000 
118,400 

2,833,446 

EXPENDITURES 
General Govem ment 1,336,435 1,173,195 
City Court 220,657 307,916 
Police  Department 1,522,405 1,560,634 
Fire Department 936,680 920,608 
Public W orks 557,325 548,501 
Recreation 104,480 111,165 
Public Health 8,364 8,364 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,688,346 4,630,383 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EX PENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tra nsfers out 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

EXHIBIT 

Actual Vadance 

$ 1,823,400 
341,690 
547,845 
25,480 
18,897 
118,792 

2,878,104 

1,177,221 
307,244 

1,559,967 
906,449 
558,672 
110,989 
8,363 

$ 48,570 
(6o) 

(7,896) 
755 
897 
392 

42,668 

(4,026) 
672 
667 

14,159 

(10,171) 
176 
1 

1,523,392 1,849,650 1,790,201 

126,870) ~  (26,870) 

44,136 

(59,449) 



 

EXHIBIT J 
CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

SALES TAX 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Sales tax revenue 
Interest incom e 

Gain (Loss) on investments 

EXPENDITURES 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Other 

Sales Tax 

1,040,043 
68,322 
1.816 

TOTAL REVENUES 1.110.181 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

EX CESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALA NCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

330,000 
177,005 
4,135 

511.140 

~45o,ooo) 
(45o,ooo) 

149,041 

The accom panying notes are an integra l part of this statement. 



 

EXHIBIT K 
CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EX PENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Metered sales to general customers 
Billings to municipality and utilities 
Other operating revenue 

TOTAL OPERA TING REVENUES 

NONOPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest on investm ents: 
Restricted assets 
Other 
M iscellaneous 
Rent 
Finance charges 
FEMA 
LEPA revenue 
nterest expense: 
Bonds issued in 2000 and 2001 
Paying agent fee 
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV ENUES (EXPENSES) 

TRANSFERS 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

NCOM E BEFORE TRA NSFERS 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - Beginning 
Prior period adjustment 

NET ASSETS - Beginning (restated) 

NET ASSETS - Ending 

City Light 
& W ater 

$ 11,054,383 
249,516 
28,820 

tl,332,719 

10,660,403 

672,316 

17,776 
20,898 
20,621 
24,088 
154,229 
26,849 
267.870 

(95,239) 
~1,ooo) 

436.092 

(1,411,218) 
(1,411,218) 

17,707,332 
587.109 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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NON MAJOR FUND 
COM BINING STATEM ENTS 



ASSETS 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

CiTY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING FUND BALANCE SHEET- NON MAJOR FUNDS 

OCTOBER 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Fund balances 

Special 
Revenue 
Fund 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

Capital 
Projects 
Fund 

EXHIBIT L-1 

$ 257,736 $ 2,302 $ 27,019 $ 287,057 
33 33 

176.682 176.682 

$ 257,789 $ 2~302 $ 203,701 $ 463,772 

4,869 
53,338 
199.562 

$ $ 164,544 
211 

2,302 38,946 

$ 169,413 
63,549 
240.810 



 

EXHIBIT L-2 
CITY OF PLAQUEMINE 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL - NON MAJOR FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

EXPENDITURES 
General Government 
Housing and Urban Development 
Public W orks 
Debt serv ice  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

Special 
Revenue 
Fund 

$ 239,873 
645 

432,903 
14,732 
12,587 
700,740 

36,705 
430.373 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 

83 
83 

Capital 
Projects 
Fund 

451,949 
26,869 

36,705 
430,373 
451,949 
26,869 
945,896 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Opera ting transfers in 7,131 

Operating transfers out 1303,250) I55,9931 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

EX CESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER USES 

450.000 457,131 

(359,243) 

(62,457) (82,779) (1,868) (147,104) 



NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

F 

To account for the receipts and expenditure of funds re ceived specifically for Housing Assistance  
from the U.S. Housing and Urban Developm ent Departm ent. 

To acc ount for taxes re ce ived from 3.10 mills that were levied on property. 

To account for taxes re ceived from 3.10 m ills that we re  levied on property. 

Fire Deoartm ent Caz)ital Im Drovem ents 

To account for the funds re ce ived from the Iberville Parish Council which are  designated for the 
specific purpose of fire  departm ent capital e~penditure s. 

To account for the receipts and expenditure s of funds generated through booth and table rental at 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REV ENUES 
Inte~lovem mental revenues- 
Contribution from HUD 

Interest income 

EXPENDITURES 

Actual 

EXHIBIT M-3 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 432,960 $ 432,903 $ 
450 484 

(57) 
34 

TOTAL REV ENUES 433,410 433,387 (23) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (1,750) 3,014 4,764 

FUND BALA NCE, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 55,228 $ 59,992 $ 4,764 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE TAX 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REV ENUES 
Taxes - Ad valorem 
Interest income 

EXPENDITURES 

Budget 

$ 73,150 
1.400 

Actual 

$ 73,468 
1.165 

TOTAL REV ENUES 74,550 74~633 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REV ENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXHIBIT M4  

VaHance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 318 
(235) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (70,950) (74,037) 

FUND BALA NCE, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 

(3,087) 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
POLICE EQUIPMENT TAX 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Taxes - Ad valorem 
Interest incom e 
Miscellaneous revenue 

Budget 

73,400 
700 

9,000 

Actual 

$ 73,468 
779 

9.044 

TOTAL REVENUES 83,100 83,291 

EXCESS(DEFICIENC~ OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) (51,670) (51,670) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 31,430 31,621 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 41,866 41,866 

EXHIBIT M-5 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 68 
79 
44 

191 

191 

191 

FUND BALA NCE, ENDING $ 73,296 $ 73,487 $ 191 

The acco mpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FIRE DEPARTM ENT 
STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Intergovem mental revenues- 
Fire tax from Parish 

Interest income 
TOTAL REV ENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 

92,900 
1.000 

Actual 

$ 92,937 
1,094 
94,031 

EX HIBIT M-6 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 37 
94 
131 



 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

PLAQUEMINE MARKET DEPOT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Building and permit 
Rental incom e 
Interest earn ed 
Vendor sales com m ission 

EXPENDITURES 
Other expenditures 

645 
12,960 

20 
1.773 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EX PENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

EX CESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 

35.485 36.705 

EXHIBIT M -7 

VaHance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 45 

(5) 
3 
43 

11,220) 
(1,220) 

7.500 7.131 

7.131 

(12,630) (14,176) (1,546) 

18,567 18,567 

5,937 $ 4,391 $ (1,546) 
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NON MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Certificate of Indebtedness (9-26-02) 
To accum ulate m onies for the paym ent of a certificate of indebtedness, Series 2002 due in annual 
installm ents, plus interest due sem iannually, through m aturity in 2012. Proceeds were used to 
purchase a sweeper. Debt service is finance d by transfers from the Enterprise Fund. 



ASSETS 

Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
OCTOBER 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to Street Improvement 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for debt serv ice 

EXHIBIT N-1 

Certificate 
Of 

Indebtedness 
2002 

2.302 

2,302 

$ 

2.302 



 

EXHIBIT N-2 
CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31. 2003 

REVE NUES 
Sales tax revenue 
Interest income 

EXPENDITURES 
Principal retirement 
Interest 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers to other funds 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES 
OVE R EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALA NCES, ENDING 

$ 
83 

20,000 
6,869 

(55,993) 

(55,993) 

(82,779) 

$ 2,302 



NON MAJO R CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Street Im provem ents 
To account for the receipts and expenditures to m aintain and im prove streets 



CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 

OCTO BER 3t, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from other funds 

EXHIBIT O -1 

Street 

Im provem ents 

$ 27,019 
176.682 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 203,701 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Retainage payable 

FUND BALA NCES 

156,755 
211 

7.789 

164,755 



EXHIBIT 0 -2 

CITY O F PLAQ UEM INE, LO UISIANA 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

REVENUES 
Interest 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay-current expenditures 
Other expenditures 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALA NCE, BEGINNING 

FUND BALA NCE, ENDING 

Street 
Im provem ents 

$ 61 

191,730 
260.219 

451,949 

450.000 

450,000 

(i ,868) 

40,814 

$ 38,946 



SUPPLEM ENTARY INFORMATIO N 
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Date Issued: 

Original Am ount: 

Description of 
Bonds: 

Due on 4/1 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

CITY OFPLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS OUTSTANDING 
OCTOBER 31,2003 

4. % 2000 

$1,250,000 

Rate 
(Percentage) 

4.950 $ 
5.000 
5.050 
5.100 
5.125 
5.150 
5.200 
5.250 
5.300 
5.400 
5.500 
5.400 
5.450 
5.500 
5.550 
5.600 
5.650 

Maturities 

45,000 
45,000 
45,000 
50,000 
50,000 
55,000 
60,000 
60,000 
65,000 
65,000 
70,000 
75,000 
80,000 
85,000 
90,000 
95,000 
100.000 

4-1-2001 

$1,025,000 

M aturities 

4,750 $ 
4.750 
4.750 
4,750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4,750 
4.750 
4.750 
4.750 
4,750 
4.750 
4.750 
4,750 
4.750 
4.750 
4,750 
4.750 

SCHEDULE 3 

18,802 $ 
19,696 
20,631 
21,611 
22,638 
23,713 
24,839 
26,019 
27,255 
28,550 
29,906 
31,327 
32,815 
34,374 
36,006 
37,717 
39,508 
41,385 
43,351 
45,410 
47,568 
49,827 
52,194 
54,673 
57.270 

Tota l 
Maturities 

63,802 
64,696 
65,631 
71,611 
72,638 
78,713 
64,839 
86,019 
92,255 
93,550 
99,906 
106,327 
112,815 
119,374 
126,006 
132,717 
139,508 
41,385 
43,351 
45,410 
47,568 
49,827 
52,194 
54,673 
57,270 
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CITY OF PLAQUEM INE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

GENERAL AND ADM INISTRA TIVE 
Salaries-office, warehouse and superintendent 
Payroll taxes, retirem ent and com pensated absences 
Other professional fees 
Outsourcing 
Bad debts (net of recoveries) 
Insurance 

Depreciation: 
Autom obile and trucks 
Furniture and fixtures 
W arehouse 
Other equipment and computer system 

Automobile and truck expense 
Supplies and expense 
Utilities 
Postage and telephone 
Rent 
Audit fee 
Dues 
Repairs and maintenance on building and equipment 
Uniform s 
Travel and conventions 
Advertising 
All other 
TOTAL GENERA L AND ADM INISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Electricity 
W ater 
Sewera ge 
Gas 

70.2% 
8.7% 
6.3% 
14.8% 
100.0% 

$ 971,423 
120,817 
87.309 
204,530 

$1,384,078 

Based on a percent of total operating revenue as show n on Exhibit K-6 

SCHEDULE 7 

$ 534,563 
89,651 
77,370 
30,830 
110,475 
92,645 

41,132 
5,896 
14,935 
88,378 
12,754 
38,964 
51,996 
36,499 
55,280 
18,000 
4,557 
42,147 
2,502 
14,344 
2,818 
18,342 

$ 1,384,078 
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ELECTRICITY 

CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

UTILITY  UNITS PROVIDED AND ACCOUNTED FOR 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

KW H purchased (invoiced) and available 

KW H metered to customers: 
Residential 
Com mercial 
Industrial 

KW H metere d to m unicipality and utilities system 

Cost per KW H utilized 

NATURAL GAS 

MCF purchased and available 

M CF m etered to custom ers 

MCF metered to municipality 
MCF accounted for 

MCF loss 

Perce ntage unaccounted for 

Cost per M CF utilized 

AVERAGE NUM BER OF BILLINGS PER MONTH 
Electric 
Gas 
W ater 

AVERA GE M ETERED BILLINGS PER MONTH 
Electric 
Gas 
W ater 

SCHEDULE 0 

2003 

97.079.100 

51,948,092 
4,134,109 
31,583,930 

90.907.878 

6.171.222 

6.36% 

$0.083857 

200.188 

197,950 
1,232 

199.182 

0.50%  

$7.746298 

4,312 
3,092 
4.469 

$148.91 
$44.89 
$18.15 



CITY UGHT &WATER PLANT 
CITY  OF PLAQUEMINE 
UllUTY RATES 
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CITY OF PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 
Housing Assistance Program Department of 
Housing and Urban Development 
LA 179 VO 

Total U.S. Departm ent of Housing & Urban Development 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Department of Justice  
Local Law Enforce ment Block Gra nt 
Gra nt # 2001-LB-BX-1464 

SCHEDULE 12 

Total 
Expenditures 

14.856 10/1/02 - 9/30/03 $ 430,373 

Department of Justice - Office  of Community Oriented 
Policing Service  
Gra nt #95-CF-W X-4419 16.710 

Department of Justice  - Domestic Violence  
Prosecution Gra nt # M01-6 -010 
Prosecution Grant # M02-5-00g 
Pro secution Grant # P03-5-011 
Pro secution Grant # A01-8-022 
Pro secution Grant # A00-8-022 
Pro secution Gra nt #P03-5-012 

Tota l U.S. Departm ent of Justice 

U.S. Department of Military Affairs 
Federal Emergency Management Agency #047-60880-00 
Federa l Emergency Management Agency 
Total U.S. Departm ent of Military Affairs 

Tota l Expenditures of Federal Awards 

16.588 
16.585 

16.523 
16.523 

3/1/02-2/28/03 
3/1/03 - 2/28/04 
7/1/02 - 6/30/03 
10/1/02 - 9/30103 
10/1/01 - 9/30/02 
711102-6/30/03 

2003 
2003 

9,64.5 
11,187 
1,008 
25,570 

629 
1,006 

139,974 
26,849 

$ 683,913 

Note 1. Basis of Presentation 
The accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of 
City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana and is presented on the cash basis. The inform ation in this 
schedule is pre sented in accordance with the requirements of O M B Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governm ents, and Non-Profrt Organizations. There fore, some amounts presented in 
this schedule m ay differ from am ounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the general 
purpose financial statem ents. 



 

CITY O F PLAQUEMINE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2003 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified 

nternal control over financial reporting 

~ M aterial weaknesses identified? 
~ Reportable condition identified that are 

not considered to be m aterial waaknesses? 
Noncom pliance m aterial to financial statements 
noted? 

nternal control ove r major programs 

M aterial we aknesses identified? 
Reportable conditions identified that are 
not considere d to be m aterial w~aknesses? 

yes X no 

yes X no 

yes X no 

ye s 

ye s 

SCHEDULE 13 

X no 

X none re ported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are not re quired 
to be reported in accordance ~ith section 501 (a) 
of Circular A-133? 

Identification of major programs 

CFDA Number(s): 
14.856 

/Vane of Federal Program or Cluster: 
U.S. Departm ent off-lousing & Urban Developm ent - 

Housing Assistance Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B program s: 

Auditee qualified as Iow-dsk auditee? 
$300,000 

X yes no 
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A Professional Accounting Corporation 

The Honorable Mark A. G ulotta, Mayor 
and Mem bers of the Board of Selectmen 
City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS/CVA 
M argaret A. Pritchard, CPA 

Terrell D. M artin, CPA 

REPO RT O N CO MPLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER FINANCIAL REPO RTING 
BASED O N AN  AUDIT O F FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORMED IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

W e have audited the financial statements of the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended O ctober 31,2003, and have issued our report there on dated March 12, 2004. W e conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to ~nand~a~ audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Com ptroller General of the United States. 

As part of obtaining re asonable assura nce about whether the City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's financial 
statements are  free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its com pliance with ce rtain provisions 
of laws, re gulations, contracts, and grants, noncom pliance  with which could have a dire ct and material 
effect on the determ ination of financial statement am ounts. However, providing an opinion on com pliance  
with those previsions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The re sults of our tests disclosed no instance s of noncom pliance that are re quired to be reported 
under Govern ment Auditing Standards. 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered City of Placluem ine, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing proce dure s for the purpose of expre ssing our opinion 
on the financial statem ents and not to pro vide assurance on the internal control over financial re porting. 
O ur consideration of the internal control over financial re porting would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control over financial reporting that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m atedalweakness is 
a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore  of the internal control com ponents does not 
re duce  to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to 
the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely period by em ployees 
in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no matters involving the internal 
control over financial reporting and its opera tion that we co nsider to be material weaknesses. 
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REPO RT O N COMPLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CONTRO L OVER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT OF FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN 

ACCO RDANCE W ITH GO VERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the City Council, m anagem ent, and 
federal awardi

,
ag agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be 

used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
tive Auditor as a public document. 

Mar~12, 2004 -- " /  



HUGH F. BAXI. , CPA 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

The Honorable Mark A. G ulotta, Mayor 
and Mem bers of the Board of Selectm en 
City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana 

Hugh F. Baxley, CPA/PFS/CVA 
M argaret A. Pritchard, CPA 

Terrell D. M artin, CPA 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OMB 

CIRCULAR A-133 

W e have audited the com pliance of City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana with the types of com pliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
October 31, 2003. City of Plaquemine, Louisiana's major federal programs are identified in the 
sum m ary of auditor's results sect ion of the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. Com pliance with the requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of City of Plaquemine, Louisiana's 
m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to expre ss an opinion on City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's 
co m pliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of com pliance  in accordance with auditing standards genera lly accepted in 
the United States of Am edca ; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govern m ent 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller Genera l of the United States; and O M B Circular A- 
133, Audits of States, Local Govern m ents, and Non-Prc fit Organizations. Those standards and 
OM B Circular A-133 re quire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain re asonable assura nce  
about whether noncom pliance with the typ es of com pliance requirem ents referre d to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's com pliance  w ith those 
require m ents and perform ing such other procedures as we considere d necessary in the 
circum stances. W e believe that our audit pro~des a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit 
does not provide a legal determ ination on City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana's com pliance with those 
re quire m ents. 

In our opinion, City of Plaquem ine, Louisiana com plied, in all m aterial re spects, with the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended O ctober 31,2003. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of 
noncom pliance  with those requirem ents thatare re quired to be reported in accordance  with O M B 
Circular A-133. 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OMB 

CIRCULAR A-133 (continued) 

nternal Control Over Com ~)liance 

The management of City of Plaquemine, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and m aintaining 
effective internal contro l over com pliance with re quirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered City of 
Plaquem ine, Louisiana's internal control over com pliancewith require m ents that could have a dire ct 
and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing proce dures for the 
purpose of expre ssing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over 
com pliance in accordance with O MB Circular A-133. 

O ur considera tion of the internal co ntrol over com pliance  would not nece ssarily disclose all m atters 
in the intern al co ntro l that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a co ndition in 
which the design or opera tion of one or more of the intern al contro l co m ponents does not reduce  to 
a relatively low level the risk that noncom pliance with applicable require m ents of laws, re gulation, 
contracts and grants that would be matedal in relation to major federal program being audited may 
occur and not be detected within a timely pedod by em ployees in the normal course of perform ing 
their assigned funct ions. W e noted no m atters involving the intern al control over co m pliance and its 
operation that we consider to be m aterial ~eaknesses. 

use of the City Council, m anagem ent, and 
and is not intended to be and should not be 


